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Hi there,
 
Further to my email below, please find attached an updated version of our response with the
‘draft’ watermark removed.
 
Kind regards
Richard 
 
 

 
Richard Oakley MRTPI                 
Director       
 
6 Church Lane, Sharnbrook, Bedford, MK44 1HR

 
DISCLAIMER: This e-mail its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As this e-mail may contain
confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not, or suspect that you are not the above named or the person responsible
for delivering the message to the above named, delete or destroy the email and any attachments immediately. The contents of this
e-mail may not be disclosed to nor used by anyone other than the above named.
 
No. 6 Developments Limited.
Company number: 11267829
Registered Office:   25 – 27 Church Street, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 9YU

 

From: 

Date: Monday, 5 October 2020 at 11:28
To: "nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org" <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Cc: 
Subject: North East Cambridge Area Action Plan consultation
 
Dear Planning Team,
 
Please find attached representations to the North East Cambridge Area Action Plan consultation,
on behalf of my client, Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust.



 
Kind regards
Richard 
 
 

 
Richard Oakley MRTPI                 
Director       
 
6 Church Lane, Sharnbrook, Bedford, MK44 1HR
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